(Requestor's Name)

{Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phane #)

[(Jrokur  []war [] maw

('Efusiness Entity Name)

(Document Nurnber)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only

HEMATH A

400188263354

wizlio

E. UENNARD

&



Page | of 2

Malave, Erin

From: corpheip

Sent:  Tuesday, November 09, 2010 8:3% AM
To: ‘Romel Bemner'

Subject: RE: Change Address

GOS8

G10000101660

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing.
Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

l.ee Rivers, Internet Access .
Division at Corporations

Please lake a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our stafi. The Florida Department of State valuas
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the leva! and guality of services provided to you Simply click on the link to the "DQOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Romel Beiner [mailto:rbeiner@investments101.net]
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 7:00 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Change Address

Cathy,
Thanks for getting back to me. Could you please change the address of my corporation:

INVESTMENTS 101 INC FEI # 20-1446437 and the DBAs associated with it (INVESTMENTS 101
REALTY; and DORAL RICHES)

FROM 8033 NW 111 CT Miami FL 3317
TO 8180 NW 36 ST, Suite 321, Doral 33166

How fast this change gets reflected?
Very much appreciated,

Romel

From: corphelp [matito:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 12:43 PM
To: Romel Beiner

Subject: RE: Change Address
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You can reply back to this email with your new address and we will update our records. When you
reply please include your corporate name and document number,

Thank You
Gty Hliste

Internet Jdceess
Sofiware Scheduling Specialist

Pleasa take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from cur staff. The Florida Department of State values your
leedhack as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed fo continupusly assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the fink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Sausfaction Sucvey

Sent: Moenday, November 08, 2010 12:40 PM
To: corphelp
Subject: Change Address

From: Romel Beiner [mailto:rbeiner@investments101.net]

Hi,
Good Morning! What should | do te change the Address of my corporation?
Thanks,

Romel Beiner

INVESTMENTS 101 REALTY

rheiner@investments10l.net

| www.investmentsl0lrealty.com
Cel: 305-7997437

| Caracas 212-3353641

Panama 507-6450-0729
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